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Eric Fryson 

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA March 2012 Final-bates.pdf 

Electronic filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. BOX 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
813 228-4668 
kmflovd@tecoener.gv.com 

b. Docket No. 120003-GU 
In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 18 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing. 

Friday, April 20, 2012 10:05 AM 

Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Daniel Lee 
March 2012 PGS PGA filing - Docket No. 120003-GU 

Paula K. Brown 
Peoples Gas System 

(813) 228-1770 (FAX) 
pkbrown@tecoenergy.com 

(813) 228-1444 

~~ 

NOTICE: This elnail is infended only for the individual(s) lo whom it is addressed and may wnta ln confidential information. If you have 
received this email by mistake. please notify the sender immediately. delete this elnail from your System and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protea against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses 
as we accept no liability for any Which remain. 



April 20, 2012 

VIA E-Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Records 8 Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120003CU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System's purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of March 2012 
consisting of Schedules A-I, A-I Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228- 
4668. My fax number is 813-314-4267. 

Sincerely, 

Kandi Floyd 
Manager State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Paula Brown 

Peoples Gas 
702 North Franklin Street 
P.O. Box 2562 
Tampa. FL 33601-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY 



COMPARISON OF ACTUAL VERSUS OREINAL ESTIMATE SCHEDULE Prl 

OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

0.00 

0.00 
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0.00 

0.00 
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0.00 
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$59.214 $0 

COSTOFGASPURCHASED 

1 COMMOOrrY (Pipeline) 

2 NO NOTKE SERVKE 

3 SWING SERVKE 

4 COMMODITY (Olher) 

5 DEMAND 

6 OTHER 

.ESS ENDUSE CONTRACT 

7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 

6 DEMANC 

9 SWING CHARGES 

10 

11 TOTALCOST (1+2+3+4+5~~i7+8+9+10l  

12 NET UNBILLED 

13 COMPANY USE 

14 TOTALTHERM SALES 

ACTUAL 
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$28,319 

$10,850 

$7,813,581 
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0.00 
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MPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

(1.87) 

0.00 

0.00 

(104.68) 

(13.84) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(104.68) 

0.00 

0.00 

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL VERSUS ORiGlNAL ESTIMATE 

OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR 

70,447,460 58,118,916 

27,385,000 27,185,000 

0 0 

82,006,317 49,126,211 

255,425,030 236.021.157 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

62,006,117 49,126,211 

196,148 0 

19.784 0 

FORTHE PERIOD OF: 

(1 2,128,524) 
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(32,880,108) 

(19,401,871) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(32.880,106) 

(196,148) 

(39.784) 

THERMS PURCHASED 

15 COMMODITY (Pipeline)(BIlling DeRrminants only) 

16 NO NOTICE SERVICE (Billing Determinants Only) 

17 SWING SERVICE (Commodity) 

18 COMMODITY (Other) (Commodity) 

19 DEMAND (Billing Deleninants Only) 

20 OTHER 145,103,702 

.ESS ENDYSE CONTRACT 

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 

22 DEMAND 

23 OTHER 

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18-23) 

25 NET UNBILLED 

26 COMPANY USE 

27 TOTAL THERM SALES 12426 Estimated DnM 

(21.21) 

0.00 

0.00 

(66.93) 

(8.22) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(66.93) 
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0.00 

SCHEDULE A.1 
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11,000.000 

80,311,144 
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0 

0 

0 
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0 
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JRRENTM( 
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0 

0 

(11,514,182) 

767,190 

(12,015) 

22,987,829 I (88S,691)/ 
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2 Commodity Pipeline (SNG) 
3 Commodity Pipeline (Gulfstream) 
4 Commodity PipeIine-(FGT)-Feb’lZ Accrual Adj. 
5 Commodity Pipeline (SNG)-Feb’l2 Accrual Adj. 

7 Swing Service-DemandJrd Pam Suppliers 

6 TOTAL COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
WING SERVlCE 

8 TOTAL SWING SERVICE 

9 Purchases from 3rd Party Suppliers 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 Purchases-3rd Party Suppliers-Feb’l2 Accrual Adj. 
15 Commodity Other-(Gulfstream)-Feb’l2 Accrual Adj. 
16 Commodity Other-(SNG)-Feb’lZ Accrual Adj. 
17 Cashouts-Peoples’ Transportation Customers 
18 NCTS Program Cashouts 
19 Commodity Other (SNG) 
20 Commodity Other (Gulfstream) 

OMMODITY OTHER 

21 Bookouts- Feb’lZ 
22 Imbalance Cashout (FGT) 
23 Imbalance Cashout (FGT)-Feb’l2 Accrual Adj. 
24 TOTAL COMMODITY (Other) 

25 Demand(FGT) 
26 Demand (SNG) 
27 Demand (Gulfstream) 
28 Capacity Release Reimbursement 
29 Temporary Relinquishment Credit - (FGT) 
30 Temporary Acquisition 
31 TOTALDEMAND 

32 Administrative Costs 
33 LegalFeeo 
34 Odorant Charges 
35 Transportation Trailer Charges 
36 TOTAL OTHER 

EMAND 

THER 

OMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT 

3,191,810 $21,485.86 $0.00673 
5,659,180 $1 2,337.1 9 $0.00219 

0 $0.01 $ 0.0 0 0 0 c 
13,250 $79.24 ro.oos9a 

23,877,520 $31,313.97 $0.00431 
THERMS-Line 17 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 3 COST PER THERM-Line 30 

$O.O00W $10,850.00 
0 $10,850.00 f0.000W 

25,991,850 $8,601,006.38 $0.33091 
40,348 $36,236.98 $0,89811 
22,251 $13,066.08 $0.58721 

232,500 $32,550.00 $o.i4ooa 
9,890 $4,816.43 $0.48700 

0 ($0.18) $0.000oa 
(2,450) ($675.80) $0.27584 
13,150 $3,332.21 $0.25340 

314,544 $66,42624 $0.21118 
21,519 $5,422.81 $o.zszoO 
19,320 $4,289.04 $0.22200 

140,120 $34,940.79 $0.24936 

0 

THERMS-Line 18 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 4 COST PER THERM-Line 31 

(268,630) ($68,043.98) $0.25330 
(4,222,670) ($950,790.87) $0.22516 

202,640 $51,004.49 $0.25170 
22,514,382 $7,833,580.62 $0.34794 

110,625,670 $5,678,489.04 $0.05133 
5,081,520 $209,325.84 $0.04119 

10,850,000 $604,562.00 $0.05572 
116,560 $5,471.32 $0.04694 

(62,488,540) ($3,102,580.20) $0.04965 
27,241,680 $1,278,724.53 $0.04694 

THERMS-Line 19 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 5 COST PER THERM-Line 32 

91,426,890 $4,673,992.53 $0.051 12 

0 $107,516.17 so.Mww)o 
0 $9,866.60 $0.00000 
0 $97,708.94 $0.00000 
0 $63,247.50 $0.00000 
0 $278,339.21 $0.00000 

THERMS-Line 20 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 6 COST PER THERM-Line 33 

~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~~~~~ ~~~~~~ 

COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 
SCHEDULE A-1 SUPPORTING DETAlL 

Page 1 of 

ORTHE PERIODOF JANUARY 12 through DECEMBER 12 
CURRENT MONTH: March 2012 

OMMODITY (Pipeline) I THERMS-Line 15 I INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 1 I COST PER THERM-Line 28 
1 Commodity Pipeline (FGT) 15,013,280 I ($2,588.33)1 ($0.00017 
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OMPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM PURCHI\SED~I\DJUSTMENTIPOI\I-SUMM/\RV SCHEDULE &J-SUMHbR" I 
P.W I D( I 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

I T*I 



)MPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A 4  

A C N A L  FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

CKSONWLLE DMSION 
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) p.s.i.a, 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

)UTH FLORIDA, PALM BEACH GARDENS DMSIONS: 

1 AVERAGE E N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.r. 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) p.si.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENTx PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

I 1.0158 1,0148 1.0148 

~ 

AUG 
12 

~ 

Page 1 Of 5 
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SCHEDULE A 4  MPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 

1.0158 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

1,0148 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

ISTIS: 
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

1.033 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

1.032 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.li.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECWN FACTOR (alb) p.s.i.r. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

:ALA: 

1 AVERAGEBNCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENl 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELMRY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DELMRY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

- 
JAN 
12 - 

1.0167 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.034 

Page 3 of 5 
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